Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: RE: December 9, 2020 Soil and Water Districts Commission Conference Call WebEx
Meeting

Good afternoon.

Below are the links for the December 9, 2020 Commission Virtual Conference Call/WebEx meeting agenda,
draft minutes and packet information. The link for the agenda and draft minutes are under the December 9, 2020
heading. Please note that the call in number is listed on the agenda along with the meeting number and
password.

https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/meetings.htm
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/docs/2020-12-09-soil-water-districts-commission-agenda.pdf
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/docs/2020-12-09-soil-water-districts-commission-packet.pdf

The Soil and Water Conservation program invites you to attend The Soil and Water Districts Commission
meeting using Webex. The event will take place on December 9, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.

Meeting Number: 133 536 4860
Password: SWCP
To join this online event

1. Go to https://stateofmo.webex.com/stateofmo/].php?MTID=md8e594d48136187¢9b05d3¢c410f00de8
2. Click "Join Now".

3. Follow the instructions that appear on your screen to join the teleconference.

4. If you plan to use your office phone for audio, do not select the “call me” option.

If you wish to join by telephone only, call 650-479-3207 and enter the meeting number (access code) 133 536
4860

Thank you,

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




